CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
CITY HALL, 735 8™ STREET SOUTH
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102
PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

NOTIFICATION BID TITLE: BID NUMBER: BID OPENING DATE & TIME:
DATE:

8th Street Corridor Design & 17-027 06/30/2017

06/21/17 Engineering Services 2:00 PM

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID.

The following clarifications and additional information are issued identifying the following for the
referenced solicitation:

The following are answers to written submitted questions:

1) I noticed that the scoring gives out 3 points for the Minority Business Qualification. Is there a
requirement for how much MBE participation we need to have?
ANSWER: MBE is required as a CCNA evaluation metric and is part of the projects scoring. There is
currently no targeted level of participation required.

2) Minority Business Qualification — Do the points only apply to the prime or can you still qualify
for them if you have a sub consultant who is a MBE/WBE?
ANSWER: Points will be considered by Evaluation Committee members for any MBE/WBE
certifications issued to both/either prime or subcontractor.

3) Certificates for MBE/WBE - Is there a specific certificate that you are looking for to verify
status (i.e. City, Collier County, or State)?
ANSWER: No.

4) What is the page limit for réesumés?

ANSWERS: Under Tab 7 on page 27, EACH résumé should be no more than 2 pages. There is no
limit on the number of résumes.

Exhibit A — Pre-Bid Attendees List
Exhibit B — 3RP Avenue — S Roundabout

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET.



Exhibit A - Pre-Bid Attendees List

City of Naples
8TH STREET CORRIDOR DESIGN & ENGINEERING SERVICES

RFQ No. 17-027
June 15, 2017 at 10:00 AM local time
Streets & Stormwater Department Conference Room
295 Riverside Circle, Naples FL 34102

Page\_of (i

nave Mea ger‘\ohc:m
company \/H

TELEPHONE 427 993 4709

E-MAIL YVlbcr‘“Dnc;n N = U(/\lo €A~

NAME 2 achans Ston
'

COMPANY___ Johnson J';:fl:fﬁhar.h
TELEPHONE__(231) 240 323

E-MAIL 2L SR John soa Ly im,

NaME _ Onsh M./ fﬂ@éargn;j

COMPANY ’jol'\nsol\ En- LACLT nc
[ S
TELEPHONE @3 ?/L B72 -4p3 9

E-MAIL i\q’\ () \ohnisonCro  cor
N = -




City of Naples
8TH STREET CORRIDOR DESIGN & ENGINEERING SERVICES

RFQ No. 17-027
June 15, 2017 at 10:00 AM local time
Streets & Stormwater Department Conference Room
295 Riverside Circle, Naples FL 34102
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City of Naples
8TH STREET CORRIDOR DESIGN & ENGINEERING SERVICES

RFQ No. 17-027
June 15, 2017 at 10:00 AM local time
Streets & Stormwater Department Conference Room
295 Riverside Circle, Naples FL 34102
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City of Naples

8TH STREET CORRIDOR DESIGN & ENGINEERING SERVICES

RFQ No. 17-027
June 15, 2017 at 10:00 AM local time
Streets & Stormwater Department Conference Room
295 Riverside Circle, Naples FL 34102
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City of Naples
8TH STREET CORRIDOR DESIGN & ENGINEERING SERVICES

RFQ No. 17-027
June 15, 2017 at 10:00 AM local time
Streets & Stormwater Department Conference Room
295 Riverside Circle, Naples FL 34102
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City of Naples
8TH STREET CORRIDOR DESIGN & ENGINEERING SERVICES

RFQ No. 17-027
June 15, 2017 at 10:00 AM local time
Streets & Stormwater Department Conference Room
295 Riverside Circle, Naples FL 34102
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* Phase 1 - Conceptual Design

* 3 Avenue South from Gulf Shore to 10t Street.
* Phase 2 - Engineering Design

* 3 Avenue South from 9t Street to 10t street.

* Phase 3 — Construction
* 3rd Avenue South from 9th Street to 10th Street.




hase 1 - Conceptual Design

Key items based on meetings with stakeholders

Promote pedestrian and bicycle connectivity.
Maintain on-street parking within commercial area.
Calm traffic between 3" street and 6t" street.

Calm traffic at the 10t Street intersection.




7’ Buffered Bicycle Lane

* Remove center stripe (residential area)
* On-Street Parking

Conceptual Cross Section (80’ right of way) Gl‘ady Minor
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* 7' Buffered Bicycle Lane

* Remove center stripe (residential area)
*  On-Street Parking

_ * Median addition for traffic calming
TE T T T * Bulbouts

nceptual Cross Section (80’ right of way) GI‘ d dyMlIlOI‘



* Roundabouts at 8t Street and 10t Street




https://www.youtube.com/watch ?v=CeFWTrLLR5JQ




Concept 3: 9th Street South and 10th Street South
Concept 3: 6th Street South and 9th Street South

Staff continue working with residents between 6th Street
South and Gulf Shore Boulevard




 Next Steps:
* Design — Now

*  Construction Design (60%, 90%, and Final)
*  Permitting
* Bidding

* Construction — Summer 2017
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